

KANSAS

Form CP-3
Rev. 6-4-68STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
CONSERVATION DIVISION AGENT'S REPORTJ. Lewis Brock
Administrator
500 Insurance Building
Wichita, Kansas 67202RECEIVED
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
APR 19 1971
CONSERVATION DIVISION
Wichita, Kansas

Operator's Full Name Imperial Oil Co.

Complete Address 780 4th Natl Bldg Wichita, Ks

Lease Name Sodin Well No. 1

Location NW/NW/NW Sec. 10 Twp. 24 Rge. 13 (E) (W) W

County Stafford Total Depth 950

Abandoned Oil Well Gas Well Input Well SWD Well D & A

Other well as hereafter indicated Shot hole

Plugging Contractor Exploration Inc.

Address 660 Sutton Place Wichita, Ks License No. 648

Operation Completed: Hour 10:00 AM Day 14 Month 4 Year 1971

The above well was plugged as follows:

4½ " shot hole drilled to 950 ft. Set plug at 300 ft, ½ sack hulls,
15 sacks cement. Mud to 40 ft, ½ sack hulls, plug, 4 sacks cement
to surface. Cemented through drill pipe.

I hereby certify that the above well was plugged as herein stated.

Signed: Ed Russell B. Huntington

Well Plugging Supervisor

INVOICED

DATE 4/20/71INV. NO. 3565-W



State Corporation Commission

CONSERVATION DIVISION

(Oil, Gas and Water)

500 Insurance Bldg. 212 N. Market
WICHITA, KANSAS 67202

VERBAL PERMIT FORM
(To Be Filed By Plugging Agent)

RECEIVED
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
APR 19 1971
CONSERVATION DIVISION
Wichita, Kansas

J. Lewis Brock
Administrator
500 Insurance Building
Wichita, Kansas 67202

Dear Sir:

Mr. Ham of Exploration Inc. has this

date requested permission to plug the following described well:

Mr. Ham guarantees payment of the plugging fee.

Operator's full Name: Imperial Oil Co.

Complete Address: 780 4th Natl. Bldg. Wichita, Ks

Lease Name: Sodin Well No. 1

Location: NW/NW/NW Sec. 10 Twp. 24 Rge. 13 (E)(W) W

County: Stafford Total Depth 950 Oil Well

Gas Well Input Well SWD Well D & A ~~Lost Hole~~ Shot hole

Mr. Ham was instructed to plug the well as follows:

4 1/2" shot hole drilled to 950 ft. Set plug at 300 ft,
1/4 sack hulls, 15 sacks cement. Mud to 40 ft, 1/4 sack hulls,
plug, 4 sacks cement to surface. Cemented through drill
pipe.

Very truly yours,

M. Russell Bihler
Conservation Division Agent